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22/01/2021

Dear Ms Coleman,

Parramatta Light Rail — Stage 1 (CSSI 8285)

Enabling Works (Package 1) - Updated Construction Environmental Management Plan and

Sub-Plans for Robin Thomas Reserve playing fields reconfiguration

| refer to your submission dated 3 December 2020 requesting approval for updates to the Package 1
Construction Environmental Management Plan and your submission dated 18 December 2020
requesting approval for updates to the Package 1 Heritage Management Plan, both in accordance with
condition C8 of CSSI 8285. | also acknowledge your response to the Department’s review comments and
requests for additional information.

| note that the updated Construction Environmental Management Plan and Heritage Management Plan:

have been prepared in consultation with the relevant government agency/stakeholders
have been reviewed by Transport of NSW and no issues have been raised

have been endorsed by the Environmental Representative

contain the information required by the conditions of approval.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the following documents pursuant to condition C8.

Document Revision and date
Construction Environmental Management Plan Revision 10, 13 January 2021
Heritage Management Sub-Plan Revision 5, 28 October 2020

| note that the following Sub-Plans have been provided to the Department for information pursuant to
condition C8:

Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan, including Noise and Vibration Monitoring
Program Rev 08.03;

Construction Traffic, Transport and Access Management Sub-Plan Rev N;

Construction Flora and Fauna Management Sub-Plan Rev 03;

Construction Flood Management Sub-Plan Rev 03;

Construction Waste and Resource Management Sub-Plan Rev 02;

Construction Air Quality and Dust Management Sub-Plan Rev 01; and

Construction Contaminated Land Management Sub-Plan Rev 01.

Construction Soil and Water Management Sub-Plan including Water Quality (Turbidity) Monitoring
Program Rev 03;

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta 2150 | dpie.nsw .gov.au | 1


http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the approved documents and the conditions
of approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval will prevail.

Please ensure that the updated plans are placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact Shelley Reed on 9873 8572 or at
shelley.reed@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
%”%W»\

Jake Shackleton

A/Director - Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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